Muhammad Kamran Bodla

Lecturer

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: kamranbodla@gmail.com

Contact: 00000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Kamran Bodla is working as Lecturer in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Kamran Bodla has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Electric Power Systems and Automation North China Electric Power University , China	2013 - 2016
BE in Electronics Engg NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
Experience	
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2022- Present
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2022 - 2022
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2021 - 2022
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2018 - 2018
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2016 - 2018
Management Trainee Officer PTCL , PTCL, DGKhan	2012 - 2013

Conference Proceedings

Logistic regression and feature extraction based fault diagnosis of main bearing of wind turbines

2016

Muhammad Kamran Bodla Sarmad Majeed Malik Muhammad Tahir Rasheed Muhammad Numan Muhammad Zeeshan Ali Jimmy Baimba Brima 2016 IEEE 11th Conference on Industrial Electronics and Applications (ICIEA), res.country(48,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/ICIEA.2016.7603846